

OFHP Additional Data for Estimates

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 22 Sep 2017 16:31:44 -0400
Attachments: OFHP Communications Performance IndicatorsDMOREv Sept22.docx (85.86 kB)

Hi Deputy,

TBS requested some information regarding the OFHP Advertisements regarding performance indicators in preparation for their Estimates debut. OK to share with them the attached? This came from the Ad agency and has been added (1st bullet) to the document you reviewed last week.

Denna